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Perfect! Thanks for getting back to me. I will send through an email invite now to all those
included on email. Please feel free to forward on to anyone else who should be in
attendance.
 
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 | Budget Officer

PBS, Vaccines & Emergency Response AAU, Health Branch, Social Policy Division
Budget Group
Department of Finance

T: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 
From: @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:25 AM
To: @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOF Meeting request -  NMS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 
Good morning Emma,
 
Thank you for your email, happy Friday.
 

Lets lock in Monday 9th September from 10:30am – 11:00am?
 
Does that suit?
 
Thank you
 

Executive Assistant to Carita Davis, First Assistant Secretary
Health Security & Emergency Management Division
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Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T:  | E: @health.gov.au
 
This email comes to you from Ngunnawal and Ngambri country
Location: Yaradhang Building, Level 3
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

 
 
 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:07 AM
To: @Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOF Meeting request -  NMS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Hi  
 
Thanks for finding a time that suits! Sorry to be a pain but is there any chance we could change
the time slightly? A few more meetings have been booked in since I emailed and if we went ahead
we wouldn’t really get a lunchbreak.
 
Do any other times work?

Monday 9 September 10:30-11:00am
Monday 9 September 11:00-11:30am
Monday 9 September 4:00-4:30pm
Tuesday 10 September 9:30-10:00am
Tuesday 10 September 11:00-11:30am

 
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 | Budget Officer

PBS, Vaccines & Emergency Response AAU, Health Branch, Social Policy Division
Budget Group
Department of Finance
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You don't often get email from samira.hassan@health.gov.au. Learn why this is important

T:
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603
 
From: HASSAN, Samira <Samira.HASSAN@Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 10:00 AM
To: PBS Team @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Cc: @health.gov.au>; 

@Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>;
@Health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DOF Meeting request -  NMS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 

Hi 
 
Thanks for your email. My team and I would be happy to meet on Monday 12-12:30pm. 
(cc’d) can send an invite to all in this email.
 
Kind regards
Samira
 
 
Dr Samira Hassan
Assistant Secretary  
Health Security and Medical Countermeasures Branch
Health Security and Emergency Management Division
Interim Australian Centre for Disease Control
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T:  | M:  E: samira.hassan@health.gov.au 
Executive Assistant – 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:58 PM
To: HASSAN, Samira <Samira.HASSAN@Health.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>
Subject: DOF Meeting request  NMS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

 
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

 
Hi Samira,
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

 
I hope you’re doing well. I was passed your details by  in the Budget Estimates team
as the best person to talk to regarding  NMS.
 
We sent through a few questions yesterday but rather than written responses we think a meeting
would be more efficient. Are you able to let me know your availability? We can do

Monday 9 September 10:30-11:00am
Monday 9 September 12:00-12:30pm
Monday 9 September 2:00-2:30pm
Tuesday 10 September 9:30-10:00am

 
Thank you and look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards,
 

 
 | Budget Officer

PBS, Vaccines & Emergency Response AAU, Health Branch, Social Policy Division
Budget Group
Department of Finance

T: 
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

 
 

 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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